
Commonwealth of Virginia

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

isMEMORANDUM

Date: 5/31/2024

Document ControlTo:

From: Michelle Brown-White, Division of Public Utility Regulation

Thank you.

Kathryn Fay
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Attached is a comment submitted to the Commission for consideration. 

Please enter in the case jacket for Case No. PUR-2024-00062.
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RE: Reston RELAC LLC & springRELAC LLC - For approval of acquisition or 

disposition of control of utility, Transfer of certificate and Approval Rates
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Michelle Brown-White

11549 Maple Ridge

Reston

5712452686

Comments
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do-not-reply@scc.virginia.gov
Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:09 PM 
PUR_Comments
Comment for PUR-2024-00062

From:
Sent: 
To: 
Subject:

Address Line

2

City

State

Zip Code

Phone
Number

Email Address kghfay2@gmail.com

As affected party we were supposed to be notified of the petition by May24, 2024. The only notification 
was by email on May 29, 2024 at 21:21 pm.

Case Number PUR-2024-00062

First Name Kathryn

Last Name Fay

Organization Hickory Cluster HOA

Address Line
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